

### Honorary Members

RW.Bro Richard J Olliver, GMRAC, Provincial Grand Master,  
VW.Bro Graham D Seeman, PGJO, Deputy PGM  
RW.Bro Peter J Sands, Past Provincial Grand Master  
VW.Bro John S Northover, PGJO  
W.Bro Robert C Chappell PPGJW

### Provincial Grand Mark Lodge of Berkshire Website

Please take time to visit our Provincial website [www.berksmark.org.uk](http://www.berksmark.org.uk)  
This is a very informative website for both Mark Master Masons and Potential candidates. If you require any further information, please Contact the Secretary.

### Brethren in Distressed Circumstances

If you are aware of any Brother who is ill or in need of assistance, please contact the Almoner or Secretary.

### Rehearsal for meeting

A Rehearsal will be held at 19:00hrs on Monday 1<sup>st</sup> April 2019 at the Masonic Hall, Newbury. All Officers are expected to attend, please inform the Director of Ceremonies ASAP if you are unavailable.

### GP Committee Meeting

This will take place on Monday 1<sup>st</sup> April 2019, directly after our rehearsal

### Festive Board

Dinner will be at the Newbury & Crookham Golf Club RG19 8BZ, cost £16.00 per head. Please inform the Secretary of your intention to dine, together with any special dietary requirements no later than Mid-day on Wednesday 3rd April 2019

- *Breaded Brie Wedges with Redcurrant Sauce*
- *Thick Cut Roasted Ribeye, pan fried mushrooms & roasted potatoes*
  - *Coffee/Tea*

Please note, that a raffle will take place at the Festive Board in aid of Mark Masonic Charities, please support generously. The donation of prizes will be very gratefully received.

## *Hungerford Lodge of M.M.M.*



No 1342



Patron

### **Worshipful Master**

W.Bro Patrick John Leonard PAGDC

### **Master Elect**

Bro Paul John Tomlinson

25 Speen Place  
Newbury  
Berks  
RG14 1RX

Tel: 01635 30405  
07771 815774

e mail: [steve.berkshire@sky.com](mailto:steve.berkshire@sky.com)

Dear Sir and Brother,

You are hereby invited/summoned to attend the **187<sup>th</sup>** regular meeting of the Hungerford Lodge of Mark Master Masons to be held at the **Newbury Masonic Hall**, Newbury, Berkshire RG14 1JN, on Tuesday 9<sup>th</sup> April 2019 at 18:00hrs.

Yours faithfully & fraternally,  
Stephen J Berkshire PGJD, ProvGDC  
Secretary

**Officers of the Lodge****2018/19****2019/20**

<b>Worshipful Master</b>	W.Bro Pat Leonard PAGDC	Bro Paul Tomlinson
<b>Senior Warden</b>	Bro Chris Coyle	Bro Chris Coyle
<b>Junior Warden</b>	Bro Paul Tomlinson	W.Bro Ian Spence PPGStdB
<b>Master Overseer</b>	Bro Anthony Hawkins	Bro John MacGregor
<b>Senior Overseer</b>	Bro Ian Atkinson	Bro Ian Atkinson
<b>Junior Overseer</b>	Bro Duncan Taylor	Bro Paul Nutton
<b>Chaplain</b>	W.Bro Philip Hackney PPAGStdB	W.Bro Paul Wilding GJD
<b>Treasurer</b>	W.Bro John Peck PPGJD	W.Bro John Peck PPGJD
<b>Registrar of Mark</b>	W.Bro Jim Payen PGStdB	W.Bro Jim Payen PGStdB
<b>Secretary</b>	W.Bro Steve Berkshire PGJD	W.Bro Steve Berkshire PGJD
<b>Director of Ceremonies</b>	W.Bro David Reeves PPGSwdB	W.Bro David Reeves PPGSwdB
<b>Almoner</b>	W.Bro Ian Spence ProvGStdB	W.Bro Ian Spence ProvGStdB
<b>Charity Steward</b>	W.Bro Jim Payen PGStdB	W.Bro Jim Payen PGStdB
<b>Senior Deacon</b>	Bro Paul Nutton	Bro John de Lara
<b>Junior Deacon</b>	Bro John de Lara	Bro Neil Wilkinson
<b>ADC</b>	W.Bro Kevin Dodd PPGJO	W.Bro Kevin Dodd PPGJO
<b>Organist</b>	W.Bro Don Beaver PGJD	W.Bro Don Beaver PGJD
<b>Inner Guard</b>	Bro David Whyatt	Bro David Whyatt
<b>Steward</b>	Bro Carl Dukes	Bro Carl Dukes
<b>Steward</b>	Bro Nick Stephens	Bro Peter Sharpe
<b>Steward</b>	Bro Mark Wiltshire	W.Bro Philip Hackney PPAGStdB
<b>Steward</b>	Bro Peter Sharpe	
<b>Tyler</b>	W.Bro Paul Wilding GJD	Bro Frank Paul

**Agenda**

1. To open the Lodge at 18:00hrs
2. To confirm the circulated minutes of the last regular meeting, held on Tuesday 4<sup>th</sup> September 2018
3. To Install Bro Paul John Tomlinson as Worshipful Master, who will then appoint and Invest his Officers
4. To receive the accounts for year ending December 2018
5. To elect two examiners for the ensuing year
6. To elect a BeMBA representative for the ensuing year
7. To receive a report from the Almoner
8. To receive a report from the BeMBA representative
9. To collect Alms
10. Risings
11. To close the Lodge

**Next Meeting of the Lodge will be held on:-**  
**Tuesday 9<sup>th</sup> July 2019 at 18:00hrs**